
§ 21.13

approve or disapprove the State issued
statement, in accordance with the re­
quirements of § 21.5.

(2) The Regional Administrator will
periodically review State program per­
formance. In the event of State pro­
gram deficiencies the Regional Admin­
istrator will notify the State of such
deficiencies.

(3) During that period that any
State's program is classified as defi­
cient, statements issued by a State
shall also be sent to the Regional Ad­
ministrator for review. The Regional
Administrator shall notify the' State,
the applicant, and the SBA of any de­
termination subsequently made, in ac­
cordance with § 21.5, on any such state­
ment.

(i) If within 60 days after notice of
such deficiencies has been provided,
the State has not taken corrective ef­
forts, and if the deficiencies signifi­
cantly affect the conduct of the pro­
gram, the Regional Administrator,
after sufficient notice has been pro­
vided to the Regional Director of SBA,
shall withdraw the approval of the
State program.

(li) Any State whose program is with­
drawn and whose deficiencies have been
corrected may later reapply as pro­
vided in § 21.12(a).

(g) Funds appropriated under section
106 of the Act may be utilized by a
State agency authorized to receive
such funds in conducting this program.

§ 21.13 Effect of certification upon au-
thority to enforce applicable stand­
ards.

The certification by EPA or a State
for SBA Loan purposes in no way con­
stitutes a determination by EPA or the
State that the facilities certified (a)
will be constructed within the time
specified by an applicable standard or
(b) will be constructed and installed in
accordance with the plans and speci­
fications submitted in the application,
will be operated and maintained prop­
erly, or will be applied to process
wastes which are the same as described
in the application. The certification in
no way constitutes a waiver by EPA 'or
a State of its authority to take appro­
priate enforcement action against the
owner or operator of such fa.cili ties for
violations of an applicable standard.

IWANTS
I -;"1'" 0 EXHIBIT,. I

re<!- iJ"~
40 CFR Ch. I (7-1-08 Edition)

PART 22-CONSOLIDATED RULES
OF PRACTICE GOVERNING THE
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSESSMENT OF
CIVIL PENALTIES AND THE REV­
OCATION/TERMINATION OR SUS­
PENSION OF PERMITS

Subpart A~neral

Sec.
22.1 Scope of this part.
22.2 Use of number and gender.
22.3 Defini tions.
22.4 Powers and duties of the Environ­

mental Appeals Board, Regional Judicial
Officer and Presiding Officer; disquali­
fication, withdrawal. and reassignment.

22.5 Filing, service, and form of all filed
documents; business confidentiality
claims.

22.6 Filing and service of rUlings, orders and
decisions.

22.7 Computation and extension of time.
22.8 Ex parte discussion of proceeding.
22.9 Examination of documents filed.

Subpart B-Parties and Appearances

22.10 Appearances.
22.11 Intervention and non-party briefs.
22.12 Consolidation and severance.

Subpart C-Prehearing Procedures

22.13 Commencement of a proceeding.
22.14 Complaint.
22.15 Answer to the complaint.
22.16 Motions.
22.17 Default.
22.18 Quick resolution; settlement; alter­

native dispute resolution.
22.19 Prehearing information exchange; pre­

hearing conference; other discovery.
22.20 Accelerated decision; decision to dis­

miss.

Subpart D-Hearing Procedures

22.21 Assignment of Presiding Officer;
scheduling the hearing.

22.22 Evidence.
22.23 Objections and offers of proof.
22.24 Burden of presentation; burden of per­

suaSion; preponderance of the evidence
standard.

22.25 Filing the transcript.
22.26 Proposed findings, conclusions,. and

order.

Subpart e"":lnitial Decision and Motion to
Reopen a Hearing

22.27 Initial decision.
22.28 Motion to reopen a hearing.
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 8 . ,

IN TilE MAlTER OF )

)
Southside Well Improvement and Service District )
Gillene, Wyoming )

)
Respondent )

. FYHIf.\IT NO.2
ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER

Docket No. SDWA-08-2008-0097

I. This Order is issued under the authority vested in the Administrator of the United
States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) in the Public Health Service Act (as amended by
and hereafter referred to as the "Safe Drinking Water Act" or the "Act"), 42 U.S.C. § 3001', as
properly delegated to the undersigned officials.

2. Southside Well Improvement and Service District (Respondent) is a district that owns
and/or operates the Southside Well Improvement and Service District Public Water System (the
System) in Campbell County, Wyoming, which provides piped water to the publie 1'01' human
consumption. The System is supplied by a groundwater source consisting of one well, and
scrves approximately 75 people through 19 service connections year-round. The Systcm is a
"community" water system as defined in 40 C.F.R. § 141.2. Respondent is subject to the
requirements of the Act and the National Primary Drinking Water Regulations (drinking water
regulations) at 40 C.F.R. part 141.

VIOLATIONS

3. Respondent was required to initially monitor the System's water for four consecutive,
quarterly samples during 2007 to determine compliance with the maximum contaminant level
(MCL) for radionuclides. 40 C.F.R. § 141.26(a). Respondent sampled the water for
contamination of radionuclides in the 151 (January-March) quarter in 2007, but failed to monitor
the water for contamination of radionuclides for the remaining three quarters 01'2007 and,
therefore, violated this requirement.

4. Respondent is required to monitor the water at least once per month for compliance
with the maximum contaminant level (MCL) for total coliform bacteria. 40 C.F.R. § 141.21 (a).
Respondent failed to monitor the System's water in November 2003, .July 2006, November 20D7,
and January and February 2008, and, therefore, violated this requirement.

5. The drinking water regulations require public water systems that collect fewer than 5
routine samples per month and have one or more total coliform positive samples to collect at
least 5 routinc samples during the next month they provide water to the public. 40 C.F.R.
§ 141.21 (b)(5). Respondent failed to collect at least 5 routine samples in February 2007 after a
total coliform positive sample in the preceding month and, therefore, violated this requirement.

6. The law requires Respondent to notify the public of cel1ain violations of the drinking
water regulations, in the manner specified by the regulations. 40 C.F.R. § 141.20 I el seq.
Respondent failed to notify the public of the July 2006 violation and February 2007 violation
listed in paragraphs 4 ,md 5 above respectively and, therefore, violated the requirement. Puhlic
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notice lor the 2007 failure to monitor radionuelides, and the November 2007 and January and
February 2008 failure to monitor total coliform violations are not yet past duc.

7. Respondent is required to report any failure to comply with a colitorm monitoring
requirement to the EPA within 10 days af1er learning of the violation. 40 C.F.R. § 141.21 (g)(2).
Respondent failed to rcport to EPA total coliform monitoring violations listed in paragraphs 4
and 5 above and, therefore, violated this requirement.

8. Respondent is required to report any failure to comply with any of the drinking watcr
regulations (except where a different reporting period is specified) to EPA within 48 hours.
40 C.F.R. § 141.31 (b). Respondent failed to report the violations listed in paragraphs 3 and 6
above to EPA and, therefore, violated this requirement.

ORDER

Based on the above violations, Respondent is ordered to perform the following actions:

9. Prior to September 30, 2008 and again between October 1,2008 and December 3 J,
2008, and per the regulations thcreafter, Respondent shall monitor for radionuclides. 40 C.F.R.
§ 141.26(a).

10. Upon receipt of this Order, Respondent shall monitor tor total coliform bacteria once
per month as delined in the regulations. 40 C.F.R. § 141.21.

11. Upon reccipt of this Ordcr, Respondent shall comply with all total colilonn routine
sampling requirements. 40 C.F,R. § 141.21 (b)(5). This requires that Respondent take no fewer
than five routine total coliform bacteria samples during the next month after having one or more
total colitorm positive samples.

12. Within 30 days of the effective date of this Order, Rcspondent must provide public
notice of the violations specified in paragraphs 3 through 5 above, except tor the November 2003
total coliform monitoring violation. 40 C.F.R. §§ 141.201, 141.202 and 141.205. This notice
shall be given by (I) mail or other direct delivery to each customer receiving a bill and to other
servicc connections to which water is delivered by thc System; AND (2) any other method
reasonably calculated to reach other persons served by the system, if they would not normally be
reached by the notice, such as publication in a local newspaper; delivery of multiple copies ror
distribution by customers that provide their drinking water to others; posting in public places or
on the Internet; or delivery to community organizations. Respondent must issue a repeat notice
every three months for as long as the violation persists. Respondent shall notify the public of
any future violations. Respondent shall submit.a copy of the public notice to EPA within ten
days of complction of the public notice. 40 C.F.R. § 141.31 (d).

13. Upon the effective date of this Order, Respondent shall report all analytical results to

[;I'/\ within the first 10 days following the month in which sample results are received, or within
the first 10 days It)lIowing the end of the monitoring period, whichever is shortest. 40 C.F.R.
§ 1413 I (a).
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1'1, Any violation of IotaI colifoml monitoring requirement, ,hall he reporled \0 }-;I'A
within 10 days arter the Respondenlleams nfil. 40 C,F.R § 14121(g)(2).

15. Respondcnl shall report any violation of the National Primary Drinking Water
Regulations (except as noted above) to EPA within 48 hours, 40 C.F.R. § 14 J.3l (b),

16, Reporting requirements specificd in this Order shall be provided by certified mail 10:

U. S. EPA Region 8 (8P-W-DW)
1595 Wynkoop Street
Denver, CO 80202-1129

17. This Order does not constitute a waiver, suspension, or modification of any
requirement of the Act or drinking waler regulations, Issuance of this Order is not an election by
EPA 10 forgo any civil or criminal action,

18. Violation of any part of this Order, the Act, or the drinking water regulations may
subject Respondent \0 a civil penalty of up to $32,500 (as adjusted for inflation) per day of
violation, 42 US,c. § 300g-J(g)(J); 40 C.FR part \9,

David J. Janik, ACling Director
Matthew Cohn, Aeling Supervisory At10mey
Legal Enforcement Prol,'Tam
Office of Enforcement, Compliance
and Environmental Justice

~c~·.~ _
Diane 1.. Sipc, Director
Technical Enforcemenl Program
Office of Enforcement, Compliance

and Environmental Justice
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 8 •

I."

1595 Wynkoop Street
DENVER, CO 80202-1129

Phone 800-227-8917
http://www.epa.gov/region08

Ref: 8 ENF-W

CERTIFIED MAIL #
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Southside Well Improvement and Service District
clo Rex Markley, Chairman
445 Carlisle Street
Gillette, Wyoming 82718

Re: Violation of Administrative Order
Docket No. SDWA-08-2008-0097
Southside Well Improvement and
Service District
PWS ID # WY5600122

Dear Mr. Markley:

On September 2, 2008, the US EnvironInental Protection Agency (EPA) issued an
Administrative Order (the Order), Docket No. SDWA-08-2008-0097, ordering Southside Well
Improvement and Service District, owner and/or operator of the Southside Well Improvement
and Service District Public Water System (the system) to comply with various drinking water
regulations issued by EPA under the Safe Drinking Water Act (the Act), 42 U.S.C. Section 300f
et~.

Our records indicate that Southside Well Improvement and Service District is in violation
of the Administrative Order. Among other things, the Order included the following requirements
(quoted from items 10 and 14, of the Order section on pages 2 and 3 respectively of the Order):

I. Upon receipt of this Order, Respondent shall monitor for total coliform bacteria
once per month as defined in the regulations. 40 C.F.R. § 141.21.

Southside Well Improvement and Service District did not monitor for total coliform
bacteria at the system during June 2009.

2. Upon the effective date of this Order, any violation of total coliform monitoring
requirements shall be reported to EPA within 10 days after the Respondent learns of it.
40 C.F.R. § 141.21(g)(2).

Southside Well Improvement and Service District did not report the failure to
monitor total coliform violation that occurred during June 2009 to EPA.



EPA is considering additional enforcement action as a result of the non-compliance with
the Order. Violating an administrative order may lead to (I) a penalty of up to $37,500 per day
per violation of the Order, and/or (2) a court injunction ordering compliance.

If you have any questions or wish to have an informal conference with EPA, you may
contact Shawn McCaffrey at 1-800-227-8917, extension 6515 or (303) 312-6515. Any questions
from your attorneys should be directed to David Rochlin, Senior Enforcement Attorney, at (303)
312-6892 or at the following address:

David Rochlin
Senior Enforcement Attorney
U.S. EPA, Region 8 (8-ENF-L)
1595 Wynkoop Street
Denver, Colorado 80202-1 129

We urge your prompt attention to this matter.

,,( ~
__..-f 1/ (.1

L7\~
Lisa Kahn, Team Leader
Drinking Water Enforcement Program
Office of Enforcement, Compliance

and Environmental Justice

cc: Brct Wolz, Opcrator
Ti·na Artcmis, EPA Regional Hearing Clerk
Wyoming DEQ (via email)
Wyoming DOH (via email)
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COMPLAINANTS
EXHIBIT NO. Lf

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 8 mg JJ:: -2 i,',! i; ,;J

IN THE MATTER OF )
)

Southside Well Improvement and Service District )
Gillette, Wyoming )

)
Respondent )

ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER

Docket No, SDWA-08-2009-0047

1, This Order is issued under the authority vested in the Administrator of the United
States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) in the Public, Health Service Act (as amended by
and hereafter refcrrcd to as thc "Safe Drinking Water Act" or the "Act"), 42 U,S,C, § 300f et
scq" as properly delegated to the undersigned officials,

2, Southside Well Improvement and Service District (Respondent) is a municipality that
owns and/or operates the Southside Well Improvement and Service District Public Water System
(the System) in Campbell County, Wyoming, which provides piped water to the public for
human consumption, The System is supplied by a groundwater source consisting of one well,
and serves approximately 75 persons through 19 service connections year-round, The System is
a "community water system" as defined in 40 C,F,R, § 141.2, Respondent is subject to the
requirements of the Act and the National Primary Drinking Water Regulations (drinking water

, regulations) at 40 C,f,R, part 141.

VIOLATIONS

3, Respondent is required to monitor the chlorine residual in the System's distribution
system at the same time and same location as the System's monthly total coliform samples, 40
C,F,R, § 141, 132(c)(l)(i), Respondent failed to monitor for chlorine in October 2008, and,
therefore, violated this requirement.

4, Respondent is required to distribute an annual Consumer Confidence Report (CCR)
to its customers and provide a copy of the report to EPA by July 1 of each year, 40 C.F,R,
§§ 141152(b) and 141.155(c), Respondent failed to submit a copy of its 2007 CCR to EPA by
July 1,2008, and, therefore, violated this requirement. Respondent submitted its 2007 CCR to
EPA on September 30, 2008,

5, Respondent is required to monitor the System's water every three years to determine
compliance with the action levels for lead and copper, 40 C.F,R, § 141 ,86(d), Based on the
population served by Respondent's system, Respondent is required to collect at least 5 samples
during each monitoring period, 40 C,f,R, § 141.86(c), Respondent most recently monitored for
lead and copper on August 23, 2005, and the next sampling was to be taken between June 1,
2008 and September 30, 2008, Respondent failed to sample lead and copper between June I,
2008 and September 30, 2008, and, therefore, violated this requirement.
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6, Respondent is required to report any failure to comply with any of the drinking water
regulations (except where a different reporting period is specified in the drinking water
regulations) to EPA within 48 hours. 40 C.F,R, § 141J I(b). Respondent failed to report the
violations listed in paragraphs 3, 4, and 5 above to EPA and, therefore, violated this requirement.

ORDER

Based on the above violations, Respondent is ordered to perform the following actions:

7. Upon receipt of this Order, Respondent shall monitor the chlorine residual in the
System's distribution system at the same time and same location as the System's monthly total
coliform samples and report the results to EPA as required by the drinking water regulations. 40
CFR. §§ 141132(c)(I)(i) and 141.134(c)(l)).

8, Upon receipt of this Order, Respondent shall complete and distribute an annual CCR
for the System and provide EPA a copy of the CCR by July I of each year and a certification by
October 1 of each year 40 C.F.R. §§ 141.155(c) and 141152(b).

9, Between June I and September 30, 2009, Respondent shall monitor the System's
water for lead and copper Respondent shall monitor for lead and copper as required by the
regulations thereafter Respondent shall collect 5 samples during each sampling event, 40
C.P,R. §§ 141 ,86(c) and 141.86(d). Respondent shall report analytical results to EPA within the
tirs! 10 days following the end of the monitoring period, as required by the drinking water
regulations, 40 C.F,R. § 141.90.

10, Respondent shall report any violation <if the National Primary Drinking Water
Regulations (except as noted above) to EPA within 48 hours. 40 C.F.R. § 141.3I(b),

II. Reporting requirements specified in this Order shall be provided by certified mail to:

U. S. EPA Region 8 (8P-W-DW)
1595 Wynkoop Street
Denver, CO 80202-1129

GENERAL PROVISIONS

12. This Order does not constitute a waiver, suspension, or modification of any
requirement of the Act or drinking water regulations. Issuance of this Order is not an election by
EPA to forgo any civil or criminal action.
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13. Violation of any pan of this Order or the drinking water regulations may
subject Respondent to a civil penalty of up to $37,500 (as adjusted for inflation) per day of
violation. 42 U.S.c. § 300g-3(g)(3); 40 C.F.R. pan 19.

Issued this C:)'0:...-C1
day of ~ \,A..-lA-L- ,2009.

David Rochlin, Supervisory Attorney
Legal Enforcement Program
Office of Enforcement, Compliance

and Environmental Justice

Diane L. Sipe, Director
Technical Enforcement Program
Office of Enforcement, Compliance

and Environmental Justice
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(TRIII'IED "~·1AlL

.&fTURI RECEIPT REQUESTED

Sourhside Well ImprovemeJ11 and Scrvicc District
c/o Rex Markky. Chairman
-145 C'lrlisle Slwer
Ciilknl'. Wyo!llinf: R27!8

Rc: Violation of Administrative- Ordn
Docket N0. SDWA-08-20IN-OI.i-l7
Southside WeI! [mprowl11cnr ,mel
Service Distri(;t
PWS!D Ii WY5600J22

i )c:\r !\I1r. !'vhlrkk:v:

On.lulll' 2, 20()<). thl' liS Environmental Protection Agencv (EPA) issued an
.\d!l1inistrative Orlkr (thc Order), Dockc! No. SDW/\-OR-2009-(JCi47, ordcring Sourhside \Vl'Ii
Il11pn.1wmcl1i and SnviCe District., owner andior operator o1'!he Southside Wei! !mpro"'mcnt
and Sc'rvicc' District \Vater System to comply wirh various regulations issued by 1-:1'/\ under thl'
S"lt' Drinking W'lIe!' Au (the Act), 42 L!.S.c. ~ :iOOf~ Sel].

Our records indicatc that Southside Wellimprowmcllt and Service District is in Vi"!'iti,')!]
urthe Administrative Ordl:r. !\mong other things, thl: O1'd"r included the [allowing requirements
(ljuotc'd from items () 8lld 10 ofrhe Qrder section on page 2 of the Order):

!. 1lc'IWel'il.lUl1l' t and Scptemb"r 30. 2009, R"spondent shall monitor the syst"m's
w"Il'r It)!' lead and 'orrl'!'. Respond~m shall monitor for lead and copper as
rquired lw lh~ regulati,'ns thereafter. Rcsp,)ndent shall collect 5 samples during
l"'CI1 sam:)ling l'VC-Ii!. 40 C'.F.R. §§ 141.R6(c) and 141.86(d). Respondent shal!
report ,)nnlvril'al results to EPA wirhinrhe tlrst J 0 days following the end ol'lhe
nhlllituring p...:riud. ~~~ r..'quin:d hy the drinking \V:.1ter regulations.
·4() ('F.!t ~ 1.~ i .9(J

S\luthside Wdl !mprovement ~nd Sen"ice District did not colkcl live lead and coppl'r
"l!npic's bdIVl'l'n .lulle ] 'lnd Sepwmber 30. 2009. EPA do"s acknowlcdge thm the system I,,"k
,)!ll' kad 'l!1d coppcr sample' ,m .lunc 26, 2009 and anorher on Septcmber 29.2009.



Respondent shall rcpon any violation of the National Primary Drinking Water
Rcgulmions (except as noted above) to EPA within 48 hours. 40 C.F.R. ~ 14] J I(b).

Southside Well Improvement and Service District did not rcport the failure to

l'olkcl tive lead and ~opper samples between .ILme 1 and Septemher 30. ~()09 «1 EI'I\.

EP!\ is cons!d~ring additional enforccment action as a result of tile non-compliance with
the Order. Violating an administrative order may lead to (1) a penalty of up to $37.500 per dav
p~r violation of the Order. and/or (2) a cout1 injunction ordering compliance.

If you hav~ ,my questions or wish to hove an infonnal conference with EI'I\. you nw\'
C,)t1l3C\ Shawn McCnCfrcv at !-800-227-8917, extension 6515 or (303) 3!~-6515. !fyoll an:
r~presented by an alwmey who has questions, ask your allorney to contact Peggy Livingsl\ln
Senior Eni0rccment Attorney, at 1-800-227-8917. extension 6858, or (303) 31 ~-6858 or HI the
t'ollowing address:

Pcggy Livingston
Scnio!' Enforcement Attorney
U.S. EP/\, Region 8 (8-ENF-LI
! 595 Wynkoop Strect
Dt'nver. Colorado 8ll20~-11 ~C)

Wc urgc your prompt 3ncntiDn to this maller.

J~L
-~-----_._--_ -._.._ .

Ltsa Kahn. '['cam Leadcr
Drinking Water Enforcemcnt Program
Uflice of Ellforccll1el11, Compli<l1~cl'

aile! Envirollme!1wl .Justice

l','.: l3rc( "Vok Upet·9.t\)r
Tin:1 /\rlt'mi". EPA Regionall-!earing Clerk
Wvoming D!:t) \\ in email)
\Vyt)!1lillg DO!! (vii:! ~m3il)

.j~,
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